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Rodel Greg Romano <romanorp@irc.pshs.edu.ph>

Fw:Annual Procurement Plan Approved

1 message

calannorr@irc.pshs.edu.ph <calannorr@irc.pshs.edu.ph> Fri, Sep 30, 2022 at 10:07 PM
To: Rodel Greg Romano <romanorp@irc.pshs.edu.ph>

Sent from my phone

-------- Original message --------

From: PS-PhilGEPS Support <mgeps@ps-philgeps.gov.ph>

Date: Fri, 30 Sep 2022, 9:15 pm

To: calannorr@irc.pshs.edu.ph

Subject: Annual Procurement Plan Approved


Dear Ronnie Calanno ,

Please be notified that an Annual Procurement Plan created by you has been approved by the
APP Approver. Please see details below:

APP Annual Year : 2023

Please follow below steps to view the APP details:

1.    Login to mPhilGEPS site with your user name and password.

2.    Click on “Annual Procurement Plan ” option from Main Menu.

3.    Select the “Select the ” Approved Annual Procurement Plan ” from sub-menu.

4.    Select the appropriate APP for more details.


Unit 608 Raffles Corporate Center,

F. Ortigas Jr. Rd, Ortigas Center,

Pasig City

Metro Manila

Philippines

Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) Office

5th Floor, AAP Tower,

683 Aurora Blvd, New Manila,

mailto:mgeps@ps-philgeps.gov.ph
mailto:calannorr@irc.pshs.edu.ph
https://www.google.com/maps/search/683+Aurora+Blvd,+New+Manila,+%0D%0A%0D%0A+Quezon+City,+Metro+Manila+%0D%0A%0D%0A+Philippines?entry=gmail&source=g


9/30/22, 10:28 PM Philippine Science High School - Ilocos Region Campus Mail - Fw:Annual Procurement Plan Approved

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=e3ed31b5a6&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1745403863039564939&simpl=msg-f%3A174540… 2/2

Quezon City, Metro Manila

Philippines 1112

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including its attachments, is meant for the use of the person/s it is addressed to. It may contain personal data, or
confidential or privileged information protected from unauthorized use or disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please be informed that the copying,
disseminating, disclosing or acting based on the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete this
email, including its attachments from your system.


Unless indicated, this email and/or its attachment/s does not reflect the view or policies of the PSHS-Ilocos Region Campus personnel or its students.
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